



The Syracuse Rocket Club

TRA Prefecture #053
NAR Section #566



CLUB MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 08

In attendance: Dave Harbough, George and Elaine Reavis, Dennis Friend, Rich Pitzeruse, and James Shattell

First of all I would like to give a weak explanation of why there hasn't been minutes posted since May of 2008. I got lazy!!! There was about 3 months that we really didn't have a meeting. There were people there but nothing going on. The summer months went by fast and here we are at the end of the year already!!!! *Elaine*

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Tentative 2009 Launch Schedule (To be voted on in January)

- May 9 - one week early is used so that if the weather is not cooperating we can schedule the next weekend
- June 20
- July 18
- Aug 15
- Sept 19
- Oct 10 - one week early is used so that if the weather is not cooperating we can schedule the next weekend

2. The voters meeting... Please come to January's club meeting. We will vote on 2009 positions. The nominated positions are as follows...

- President - Dave Harbough
- V P - George Reavis
- Secretary - Elaine
- Treasurer - James Shattell
- Tripoli Prefect - Dave Harbough
- NAR Section Advisor - George Reavis

If you think that you are interested in any of these positions please put your name into the hat. None of the above people will fight you off with a stick!!!! Heck they don't even bite!!!

3. During January's meeting we are all to bring a dish to eat. Pot Luck's are always fun!!!

4. Walt's Secret Santa Sale... Word was that it was exceptional. Walt was pleased with the outcome. He was initially worried that the economy might have an affect on this sale. We had the NIKE SMOKE there. It was an eye opener for many people. Our club got recognized and we may have a few more members next Spring!!!

5. Team America discussion - James Shattell will be our club's contact and liaison between TARC and SRC. What a good idea it was to have one member represent us. He will keep us up to date on what needs to be done and how we can help.

6, Our own Dennis Friend would like to pass the hat of treasurer to someone else in 2009. He will still be at the meetings and will always have a comment or two. James Shattell has stepped up to take over.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Rich is to provide us with the June date for the Skytop launch.

FINANCES

1. We have \$282 in our Acct.

**NEXT MEETING MONDAY JANUARY 5, 2009
(Pot Luck)**
